Planning & Zoning Board

June 15, 2017




City of Tndian Rocks Beack

1507 Bay Palm Boulevard ¢ Indian Rocks Beach, Florida 33785 ¢ www.indian-rocks-beach.com

Administrative City Clerk Public Services Building Planning & Zoning
(727) 595-2517 (727) 517-0204 (727) 595-6889 (727) 517-0404 (727) 517-0404
(727) 595-4627 (Fax) ~ (727) 595-4627 (Fax) ~ (727) 593-5137 (Fax)  (727) 596-4759 (Fax)  (727) 596-4759 (Fax)

AGENDA
PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD/
LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY

CITY COMMISSION CHAMBER THURSDAY, JUNE 15, 2017
1507 BAY PALM BOULEVARD 6:00 P.M.
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FL 33785

1. ROLL CALL
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: May 18, 2017.

3. ORDINANCE NO. 2017-05. An ordinance of the City of Indian Rocks Beach, Florida,
providing for amendments to the Code of Ordinances by amending Chapter 110,
Zoning; Article Il, Administration; Division 3, Special Exception and Nonconforming
Uses; Section 110-103, Modification, repair, or conversion of nonconforming uses and
structures. Subsection (a), Providing for enlargement or reconstruction and (b),
Restoration of unsafe or unusable structure.

4. ORDINANCE NO. 2017-06. An ordinance of the City of Indian Rocks Beach, Florida,
providing for amendments to the Code of Ordinances by amending Chapter 110,
Zoning; Article IV, Supplementary District Regulations; Section 110-211, Construction
on substandard lots.

5. DISCUSSION ITEMS — LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS:
a. DISCUSSION of Planned Unit Developments.
b. DISCUSSION of Community Impact Statements.
c. DISCUSSION of Micro Breweries.

6. ADJOURNMENT.

APPEAL: If a person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter
discussed at such meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings and for such
purposes, they may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which
record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based, per s.
286.0105, F.S. Verbatim transcripts are not furnished by the City of Indian Rocks Beach and
should one be desired, arrangements should be made in advance by the interested party (i.e.
court reporter).

In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and s. 286.26, F.S., any person with a
disability requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should
contact the City Clerk's office with your request telephone 727/595-2517 or fax 727/595-4627
no later than four (4) days prior to the proceeding for assistance.

POSTED: JUNE 9, 2017



AGENDA ITEM NO. 2

APPROVAL OF MINUTES




MINUTES
CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH
PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD

The Regular Meeting of the Indian Rocks Beach Local Planning Agency was held on THURSDAY,
MAY 18, 2017 in the City Commission Chambers, 1507 Bay Palm Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach,
Florida.

Chair McFall called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
1. ROLL CALL

Present: Chair Rick McFall
Vice Chair Patti Muneio
Board Member Richard Antepenko
Board Member Robert Clark
Board Member Larry King, Jr.
Board Member John Patronis
Hetty C. Harmon, Planner
City Attorney Randy D. Mora

Absent: Board Member William Dotson
1%t Alternate Board Member Joe McCall
2" Alternate Board Member Jude Bond

2, APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: September 15, 2016.

MOTION MADE BY MEMBER KING, SECONDED BY MEMBER ANTEPENKO, TO
APPROVE THE SEPTEMBER 15,2016 LOCAL PLANNINGAGENCY MEETING MINUTES
AS SUBMITTED. UNANIMOUS APPROVAL.

3. COMMUNITY IMPACT STATEMENT:

Owner Applicant:  Armstrong Village at Indian Rocks Beach Dev LLC

Agent: John A. Bodziak

Subject Location: 2500-2600 Gulf Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida

Legal Description:  Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5, less the West 10.0 feet, together with Lots 6, 7, 8, 9,
and 10, of Block 8, Revised Map of Indian Beach together with a 10.0 foot
vacated alley lying West of and adjacent to said Lots 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10 and
Lots 1, 2, 9, and 10, of Block 40, Revised Map of Indian Beach.

MINUTES —Planning and Zoning Board
Tuesday, May 18, 2017
Page 1 of 10



Property ID #: 01-30-14-42030-008-0010, 01-30-14-42030-008-003, 01-30-14-42030-008-
006,01-30-14-42030-008-007, 01-30-14-42030-008-0080, 01-30-14-42030-
008-0090, 01-30-14-42030-008-0100, 01-30-14-42030-040-0010, 01-30-14-
42030-040-0090, 01-30-14-42030-040-0100.

SUBMITTED AGENDA MEMO BY PLANNER HARMON:

SUBJECT: Review of the community impact statement pursuant to the City of Indian Rocks Beach
Land Development Code Chapter 78, Article II, to allow for 32 units to be located on the property
described as follows; Lots 1-10 Block 6, Revised Map of Indian Rocks Beach, located between Gulf
Boulevard to the west, 26th Avenue to the north, First Street to the east and 25th Avenue on the
South , and lots 1, 2, 9, and 10, Block 40, Revised Map of Indian Rock Beach located between Gulf
Boulevard to the west, 25th Avenue on the north and First Street to the east, 2500-2600 Gulf
Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida.

OWNER: Armstrong Village at Indian Rocks Beach Deyv. Inc.
AGENT John A. Bodziak

PROPERTY

LOCATION: 2500-2600 Gulf Boulevard

ZONING: B- Business and RM2- Residential Multi -Family

BACKGROUND: Armstrong Village at Indian Rocks Beach Dev. Inc., proposes the redevelopment
of 2500-2600 Gulf Boulevard into 32 townhouses. Currently, these lots are vacant, previously
existing structures were demolished in 2007.

The City's requirements for a community impact statement allow the developer/applicant an
opportunity to provide a narrative describing their project. Later, during technical site plan review,
the items required by the community impact statement will be submitted in detail for staff review.

The adjacent zoning is “B” for business to the north and south along Gulf Boulevard, “CT” for
commercial tourist to west on Gulf Boulevard and “RM-2” for residential medium for properties
located along First Street.

The City of Indian Rocks Beach will receive the following impact fees when a certificate of
occupancy is issued for the project: $500 per unit for the development impact fee and $500 per unit
for the recreation impact fee total $32,000.00. The City of Indian Rocks Beach adopts, by reference,
Pinellas County transportation impact fees.

Staff has reviewed the community impact statement submitted by the applicant. All items required
by the City's Code have been adequately addressed with the submittal.

MINUTES —Planning and Zoning Board
Tuesday, May 18, 2017
Page 2 of 10



STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on the community impact statement review criteria of
Section 78-33, staff recommends approval of the community impact statement.

[END OF SUBMITTED AGENDA MEMO.]

Planner Harmon presented the agenda memo, in detail, through a PowerPoint presentation depicting
photographs of the property from several different views, a survey, a site plan, and a site rendering,.

Planner Harmon reviewed the community impact statement, in detail, that deals with the property
that borders Gulf Boulevard between 25™ Avenue and 26™ Avenue. She stated the developer is
proposing a 32-unit townhouse project, and advised the property owner has already gone through the
special exception process to allow residential on the first floor instead of commercial. The special
exception was favorably recommended by the Board of Adjustments and Appeals and the City
Commission approved it. She stated this project will be a residential subdivision.

Vice Chair Muneio inquired about the trees on the property, with Planner Harmon stating the
developer will need to obtain tree permits from the Code Enforcement Officer, and she thereafter
explained the City Code on tree replacements.

Vice Chair Muneio inquired about the height of the project, with Planner Harmon stating the
development is two stories over parking, which in RM-2 allows three stories over 10 feet piling. She
stated the developer is coming in below what is allowed for that area.

City Attorney Mora stated the reason why it is different in one part of the development than another
is the development expands more than one lot, and those respective lots are zoned differently, so the
height requirements vary as they relate to one portion of the proposed development as compared to
the other portion. He stated no height variances were needed with this development.

Member Antepenko asked about the entrances of the townhouses, with Planner Harmon responding
that there will no entrances off Gulf Boulevard. All entrances come off of 25® Avenue, 26" Avenue,
and 1* Street.

John Bodziak, architect and applicant’s representative, 2325 Ulmerton Road, Suite 21,
Clearwater, Florida, was present to explain the community impact statement and to answer any
questions the Board may have.

In response to Member Antepenko’s questions, Mr. Bodziak stated there are 128 parking spaces on
the development site. The traffic impact, as taken under the ATF Guidelines, is calculated at about
187 average daily trips. The traffic will be less intense under this use versus under the current use
of business on the first floor.

MINUTES —Planning and Zoning Board
Tuesday, May 18, 2017
Page 3 of 10



Mr. Bodziak stated the 32-unit proposed projectis on 2.31 acres fronting Gulf Boulevard and back
to 1% Street between 25" Avenue and 26™ Avenue. The previous approval for the mixed-use,
business and residential project could not get off the ground. He stated the variation the developers
did here is a more compatible use with the overall vision for Indian Rocks Beach as a whole. He has
received a lot of positive impact with keeping this development compatible with the surrounding
neighborhood, limiting the height to the two stories above the parking level. The ground floor has
garages, entry, and a screen porch that looks out to the backyard. They took a lot of care to try and
back off of Gulf Boulevard as much as possible and they did try to allow for heavy landscaping along
Gulf Boulevard.

Mr. Bodziak stated the project is both compatible with both the land use and zoning, compliant with
all FEMA rules and regulations, and City, County, and State regulations. There is commercial and
residential to the north and south, residential to the west, and to the east there is the church and
residential.

Vice Chair Muneio asked about the landscaping and expressed her concerns with the old tree on that
property, with Mr. Bodziak responding the landscape plan has not been drafted yet; however, these
developers do excessive landscaping. He stated he will work with staff to try and preserve the tree.

Member Patronis stated he likes the site plan, and he is glad the developers stayed off of Gulf
Boulevard especially with the entrances and kept all the amenities inside the development. He stated
he does not think the City has any control over a landscape buffer along Gulf Boulevard, and stated
the proposed Gulf Boulevard landscape buffer will be beautiful.

Chair McFall inquired if the platted alley on the south side of the property, 25™ Avenue, is vacated,
with Mr. Bodziak responding that part of the alley does not show as being vacated.

Chair McFall inquired if the developers plan to use that alley as egress and ingress to the
development, with Mr. Bodziak stating they are using that as an entrance in order to stay off of Gulf
Boulevard.

Chair McFall stated there are 8 oak tress on the larger parcel and 3 oak trees on the south side of the
parcel. He inquired if the developers will be taking those trees down, with Mr. Bodziak stating he
will try to make adjustments to the plan to try and save as many oak trees as possible.

Chair McFall inquired where is the excess parking because he does not see any parking that is not
specific to a unit, and that is one of his concerns, with Mr. Bodziak responding that a couple of
parking spaces can be put around the pool.

Chair McFall opened up the public session for this item. Seeing and/or hearing no one wishing to
speak, Chair McFall closed the public session.

MINUTES —Planning and Zoning Board
Tuesday, May 18, 2017
Page 4 of 10



MOTION MADE BY MEMBER KING, SECONDED BYMEMBER CLARK, TO FAVORABLY
RECOMMENDED TO THE CITY COMMISSION THE COMMUNITY IMPACT STATEMENT
FOR 2500-2600 GULF BOULEVARD, INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FLORIDA,AND LEGALLY
DESCRIBED ASLOTS 1, 2, 3,4, AND 5, LESS THE WEST 10.0 FEET, TOGETHER WITH
LOTS 6, 7, 8, 9, AND 10, OF BLOCK 8, REVISED MAP OF INDIAN BEACH TOGETHER
WITHA 10.0 FOOT VACATED ALLEY LYING WEST OF AND ADJACENT TO SAID LOTS
6,7,8,9,AND 10 AND LOTS 1, 2, 9, AND 10, OF BLOCK 40, REVISED MAP OF INDIAN
BEACH. PROPERTY ID #: 01-30-14-42030-008-0010, 01-30-14-42030-008-003, 01-30-14-42030-
008-006, 01-30-14-42030-008-007, 01-30-14-42030-008-0080, 01-30-14-42030-008-0090, 01-30-
14-42030-008-0100, 01-30-14-42030-040-0010, 01-30-14-42030-040-0090, 01-30-14-42030-040-
0100.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Antepenko  Aye
Clark Aye
King Aye
Patronis Aye
Munieo Nay
McFall Aye

Motion carried by a vote of 6 to 1 to favorably recommend to the City Commission approval of the
community impact statement.

Planner Harmon stated the community impact statement is scheduled for the June 13,2017, Regular
City Commission Agenda.

4A. DISCUSSION of allowing duplexes on legal nonconforming lots that are less than 5808
square feet in the RM-1 or RM-2 zoning districts.

Chair McFall read the agenda item by title only.

City Attorney Mora stated this is functionary like workshopping something. The Board will discuss
the item, and then staff will bring an ordinance before the Board in June or July to consider these
matters in some memorialized form. Staff is looking for some consensus or direction or vision from
this Board as it relates to the proposal before them.

Planner Harmon stated the City has had some issues within the RM-1 or RM-2 zoning districts with
some lots within the City, even though those zoning districts allow duplexes, they are 50 square feet
short, so a variance is required to allow a duplex on a 5,075 square foot lot.

Planner Harmon stated the existing duplexes and triplexes on these lots were built prior to
May 11, 1981, and thereafter presented the recommended changes to the City Code to allow for
duplexes to be constructed on a lot of record existing on May 11, 1981, without a variance.

MINUTES —Planning and Zoning Board
Tuesday, May 18, 2017
Page 5 of 10



Sec. 110-211. Construction on substandard lots.

A single-family home or two family home (duplex) may be constructed on a lot of record existing
on May 11, 1981, in zoning districts that allow single-family home or two family homes as a
principal use, provided that:

¢)) Construction must meet all current and applicable zoning and building codes.

€3)(2) If a variance from any zoning code or construction requirement is necessary or requested, a
variance to the minimum required lot size will be required.

Chair McFall clarified the amendments would allow for a duplex on any parcel throughout the City
in the RM-1 or RM-2 zoning districts.

Planner Harmon clarified that only single-family homes are allowed in the Residential zoning
district.

Member Patronis stated he does not want to give blanket approval across the board, stating it needs
to be blanket approval proportionable to the lot size, so the site is not overbuilt.

City Attorney Mora stated the construction of these duplexes must meet all current applicable zoning
and building codes, i.e., height, setbacks, and so forth.

Planner Harmon stated control comes in when all the setback requirements are met.

Member King stated if the minimum size for a duplex was reduced to 5,700 square feet, how many
nonconforming lots will be left in the City, with Planner Harmon responding she does not have this
information readily available.

Member King inquired if his recommended change would take care of the majority of the problems,
with Planner Harmon responding that it would help a lot of them, but she would have to survey the
existing lots.

Member King stated if the minimum size requirement was reduced to 5,700, then no variance would
be required.

City Attorney Mora stated as far as what is being proposed, it does eliminate the variance aspect of
it, but the variance aspect of it would be limited to whatever variance they sought. If there was any

MINUTES —Planning and Zoning Board
Tuesday, May 18, 2017
Page 6 of 10



notice to a neighbor and there was a hearing, the hearing would be limited and testimony would be
limited in scope to the variance request not what they would be building.

Chair McFall inquired if this is only for nonconforming lots or is this for any lot within the City.

City Attorney Mora stated the way it currently reads in Code Section 110-211, Construction and
substandard lots, it currently operates this way for single-family homes, and what the proposal is
from staff and the City Commission is to include duplexes in that process on substandard lots.

Chair McFall inquired how many substandard lots does the City have, with Planner Harmon
responding that most of them are on Gulf Boulevard between 7* and 9" Avenue and are only a touch
under the 5,808 square foot minimum requirements and that area is zoned RM-2.

Member Clark inquired if there is a way to do this without changing the City Code and the Board
should know how many lots this will affect. The City Code was developed to maintain a standard
for the City, and they do not want duplexes on lots that are too small. If the City Code is only
affecting some portion of lots, then a variance is a better way to do it.

Member Antepenko stated his concern is with an existing older building that could be demolished
on a property that would now become nonconforming and inquired if this could happen.

City Attorney Mora reiterated that if a substandard lot has a single-family home on it, and it is
leveled in favor of a duplex on that substandard lot, could that be done. He stated under this scenario,
yes. However, it would be fettered by the other zoning and building codes, and some of the new
FEMA amendments relative to new construction.

Vice Chair Muneio expressed her concern with the amount of decrease in the minimum square
footage from 5,808 to 5,700, which is too much of a break. She has no problem with “Save Our
Homes” and stated single-family homes are what make IRB so unique and maintain the small town
atmosphere. She stated she will not vote for this amendment.

City Attorney Mora stated staff nor the City Commission proposed a reduction in the minimum
square footage and wanted to clarify that was recommended by Member King. He stated staff'is only
proposing to add “duplex” to the language that already exists for substandard lots.

Chair McFall stated he has no problem with the way it is currently written because it bears the
scrutiny of that extra examination, with Vice Chair Muneio agreeing with Chair McFall’s remarks.

Chair McFall opened the public session for this item. Seeing and/or hearing no one wishing to speak,
Chair McFall closed the public session for this item.

MINUTES —Planning and Zoning Board
Tuesday, May 18, 2017
Page 7 of 10



CONSENSUS OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD NOT TO AMEND THE CITY
CODE AS PRESENTED.

4B. DISCUSSION of additions to existing homes where the addition follows the same
building wall, but does not meet the minimum side yard setback requirement.

Chair McFall read the Agenda Item by title only.

Planner Harmon stated since 2013, the City has approved at least 10 variance requests in the single-
family zoning district to add onto the back or front of nonconforming structures built prior to 1981
when setbacks were 5 feet. She stated property owners just want to add onto the front or rear of their
structure within the existing setbacks.

Planner Harmon stated staff and the City Commission are recommending that when existing
nonconforming structures built prior to May 1981 do not meet the minimum required side setbacks,
an addition may be constructed on the same line as the existing structure, and that additions may
extend into the required side yard setbacks up to the setback line formed by the nonconforming wall.

Planner Harmon stated staff and the City Commission are also recommending that any
nonconforming structure made unsafe or unusable may be restored, reconstructed, or used as before
may rebuild in the same footprint at grade with foundation or elevated with pilings and must comply
will all FEMA requirements.

Planner Harmon presented the recommended changes to the City Code:
Sec. 110-103. Modification, repair, or conversation of nonconforming uses and structures:

(@ Enlargement or reconstruction. No existing structure or premises devoted to a
nonconforming use shall be enlarged, extended, reconstructed, substituted or structurally altered,

except when changed to a conforming use. When an existing nonconforming structure built prior to
May 11, 1981, does not meet the minimum required side yard setback, an addition may be

constructed on the same line as the existing residence. Additions may extend into the required side
yard setback up to_the setback line formed bz the nonconformlng wall, W:l'rcrc-sctbacks—are—m

bemg—addcd—to S0 long as lot coverage, helght front yard and rear yard setbacks and other
requirements conform to the appropriate part of the schedules in sections 110-153 through 110-155

and a substantial improvement is not accomplished.

(b)  Restoration of unsafe or unusable structure. Any nonconforming structure made unsafe or

unusable may be restored reconstructed or used as before- provrdcd-that—such—cost—ofrcstoratmn—or

MINUTES —Planning and Zoning Board
Tuesday, May 18, 2017
Page 8 of 10



improvement, may rebuild in the same footprint at grade with foundation or elevated with pilings
and must comply with all FEMA requirements. provided that the floor area of such use, building,
or structure shall not exceed the floor area which existed prior to such damage. All repairs shall be
completed within six months after damage occurs or such use shall not be rebuilt, except as a

conforming use.

Member Patronis stated his only concern is with a house on the water next to a house that extends
their back of house causing a viewable objection for their neighbor that was not there before. Other
than that, he does not have an objection to the amendments.

City Attorney Mora stated the addition will still be subject to the rear setbacks. As it relates to water
view, a person does not have a right to a view across a neighbor’s property.

Chair McFall stated what about nonconforming structures on odd shaped lots, pie-shaped. He stated
if the nonconforming wall was followed to the rear setback, the structure would have no space
between the fence and the corner of the property.

City Attorney Mora stated thus far, the City has not had this issue with nonconforming structures,
however, that is not to say that issue can manifest and the City cannot massage the language. He
stated staff can review the language further to determine if there is a way of keeping that or some
trigger if the addition gets within 2 feet of the side setback or something like that.

Member Patronis stated he likes the recommended amendment, but he would like there to be a
trigger if nonconforming structures encroach into the 5-foot setback, than a variance is required.

In response to Member Antepenko’s inquiry, City Attorney Mora stated the structure would have to
be nonconforming and built before May 1981 in order to continue to the rear setback with the
building wall line.

City Attorney Mora stated the way the single line has been understood is the exterior wall of the
existing structure, if the side walls are extended to a straight line to the rear setback.

Chair McFall opened the public session for this item. Seeing and/or hearing no one wishing to speak,
the public session was closed.

CONSENSUS OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD TO FAVORABLY RECOMMEND
TO THE CITY COMMISSION THE PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SECTION 110-103,
MODIFICATION, REPAIR, OR CONVERSION OF NONCONFORMING USES AND
STRUCTURES WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT: ADD LANGUAGE THAT
PROVIDES FORA TRIGGER THAT THE SIDE SETBACK CANNOT EXCEED THE 5 FOOT
SIDE SETBACK FOR NONCONFORMING STRUCTURES BUILT PRIOR TO MAY 1981
WITHOUT A VARIANCE.

MINUTES —Planning and Zoning Board
Tuesday, May 18, 2017
Page 9 of 10



Member King stated if a nonconforming structure is destroyed the owners only have 6 months to
rebuild per the City Code and stated that 6 months is not enough. He stated he would like to see this
changed to 12 months.

Chair McFall opened the public session for this item. Seeing and/or hearing no one wishing to speak,
the public session was closed.

CONSENSUS OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD FOR STAFF TO REVIEW
EXTENDING THE 6 MONTH PROVISION TO REBUILD NONCONFORMING
STRUCTURES THAT ARE DESTROYED TO POSSIBLY A YEAR.

Member King stated at the end of his term in May, he will not be seeking reappointment, and
thanked the Board for the time they have given him over last ten years, the educations that he has
been given by the Board and the friendships that he has made over the years.

The Board thanked him for his time, hard work, and dedication to the Planning and Zoning Board.

S. ADJOURNMENT.

MOTION MADE BY MEMBER CLARK, SECONDED BY MEMBER ANTEPENKO, TO
ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 7:15 P.M. UNANIMOUS APPROVAL.

June 15, 2017
Date Approved Frederick “Rick” McFall, Chair

/dor

MINUTES —Planning and Zoning Board
Tuesday, May 18, 2017
Page 10 of 10



AGENDA ITEM NO. 3

ORDINANCE NO. 2017-05
Nonconforming Lots




CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH
ORDINANCE NO. 2017-05

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FLORIDA,
PROVIDING FOR AMENDMENTS TO THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING CHAPTER 110, ZONING; ARTICLE 11, ADMINISTRATION; DIVISION
3, SPECIAL EXCEPTION AND NONCONFRMING USES; SECTION 110-103,
MODIFICATION, REPAIR OR CONVERSION OF NONCONFORMING USES AND
STRUCTURES. SUBSECTION (a), PROVIDING FOR ENLARGEMENT OR
RECONSTRUCTION AND (b), RESTORATION OF UNSAFE OR UNSUSABLE
STRUCTURE: PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH TO THE EXTENT OF SUCH CONFLICT;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR RENUMBERING; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, on June 15, 2017, the Local Planning Agency held a public hearing and
found the proposed amendments consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.

WHEREAS, Section 13.1 of the City's Charter empowers the City Commission to
regulate and restrict, among other things, the location and use of buildings, structures, and land
and water for trade, industry, residence or other purposes in the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission for the City of Indian Rocks Beach finds the
amendments set forth in this ordinance to be in the interest of promoting the health, safety and
general welfare of the community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FLORIDA, THAT:

SECTION 1 Chapter 110, Zoning; Article I ,Administration; Division 3,Special Exception and
Nonconforming Uses; of The Code of Ordinances, City of Indian Rocks Beach, Florida is hereby
amended to read as follows:

Sec. 110-103. - Modification, repair or conversion of nonconforming uses and structures.

(a) Enlargement or reconstruction. No existing structure or premises devoted to a
nonconforming use shall be enlarged, extended, reconstructed, substituted or structurally
altered, except when changed to a conforming use. When an existing non-conforming
structure built prior to May 11, 1981, does not meet the minimum required side yard
setback, an addition may be constructed on the same line as the exterior wall of the existing
residential structure. Additions may extend into the required side yard setback up to the

setback line formed by the nonconforming wall. The side yard setback between the
extended wall of the res1dent1al wall and the pronertv hne shall not be less than five feet

bu%mg—er—struetare—ﬁem—bemg—added—te—as long as lot coverage, helght front yard and rear

yard setbacks and other requirements conform to the appropriate part of the schedules in
sections 110-153 through 110- 155 and a substantial improvement is not accomplished.



(b) Restoration of unsafe or unusable structure. Any nonconforming structure made unsafe or

unusable may be restored, reconstructed or used as before;—provided—that—such—ecost—of

.........

commenecement-of-the-improvement, provided it is rebuilt in the same footprint at grade with
foundation or elevated with pilings and must comply with all FEMA requirements, provided
that the floor area of such use, building or structure shall not exceed the floor area which
existed prior to such damage. All repairs— required permits shall be applied for shall-be
ecompleted within six months after damage occurs or such use shall not be rebuilt, except as a

conforming use.

SECTION 2. In all other respects, the provisions of the Land Development Regulations of the City
of Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, not hereby amended or modified shall remain in full force and

effect.

SECTION 3. It is the intention of the Indian Rocks Beach City Commission that each provision
hereof be considered separable, and that the invalidity of any provision of this Ordinance shall not
affect the validity of any other provision of this Ordinance or Subpart B of the City of Indian
Rocks Beach Code of Ordinances.

SECTION 4. 1t is the intention of the Indian Rocks Beach City Commission that such amended
Ordinance be included in the Land Development Regulations of the City of Indian Rocks Beach,
Florida and the publisher of the Land Development Regulations may renumber or reclassify such
other provisions of the Land Development Regulations to accomplish such intention.

SECTION 5. All ordinances or parts of ordinances, in conflict herewith are hereby repealed, to the
extent of such conflicts.

SECTION 6. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon final passage as allowed
by law.



PUBLISHED this day of June 2017, in the Tampa Bay Times newspaper.:

ADOPTED ON FIRST READING on the 11th day of July 2017, by the City Commission of the
City of Indian Rocks Beach, Florida.

PUBLISHED this __ day of July 2017 in the Tampa Bay Times newspaper.

ADOPTED ON SECOND AND FINAL READING on the 8th day of August 2017, by the City
Commission of the City of Indian Rocks Beach, Florida.

R. B. Johnson, Mayor-Commissioner

ATTEST:

Deanne B. O'Reilly, MMC, City Clerk

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:

Randy D. Mora, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM NO. 4

ORDINANCE NO. 2017-06

Construction on Substandard
Lots







